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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 1, 1952
Nr. E. P Chase
217 South Sixth
Albuquarque, N. M.
Dear Ted:  REi_U. S. Frigidice properties

The Commission 13 cancelling the one-well plugging bond pre~
vicusly held by Paul Kayser of Houston covering the well drilled
in NE BE 14~198-21B, which perty is, I believe, among those
taken over by the captionef firm. .

As a matter of record, we would like to have Form C-=102 filed
(in triplicate) showing the change of omership so that the
well will be properly listed in our files. We are sending you
herewith the blank fotﬂmdwmtpprecutcyourrntumm
them to this office.

Very truly yours,

Elu. A Tts
EAUsnr
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